
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

June 11, 2008 

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

MAYOR JERRY SANDERS 

MEMORANDUM 

Chairman Barry Schultz and Members of the Plam1ing Commission 

Tim Daly, Development Project Manager, Development Services Department 

SUBJECT: June 19, 2008, Planning Commission hearing Item No. 6, Nancy Ridge Business 
Park, Project No. 114358; Request for continuance 

The subject project is a Process 5, recommendation to City Council hearing item and currently 
does not have a completed final environmental document for the Commissioner's to consider. 
Pursuant to the San Diego Municipal Code Sec.128.03 IO(a), the final environmental document 
shall be provided at least 14 calendar days before the first public hearing or discretionary action 
on the project. The City shall make all final environmental documents, including EIR Candidate 
Findings and Statements of Oveniding Consideration if applicable , available to the public and 
decision makers and shall also mail copies of final environmental documents to the officially 
recognized community planning groups and members of the public who commented on the draft 
document. 

The projec~aR licant and the City are currently preparing responses to public comments received 
on the dra ironmental document and therefore , the City requests this item to be continued to 
a date as . ete ined completion of the environmental document. 
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cc: Planning Commission Secretary , DSD/Entitlements , MS-401 


